# **MIRIEL O. PIDO**

Zone 17 Magsaysay Street, Baybay City, Leyte 6521-A

Contact No.: 09279548794 / 09227817499

E-mail: pido.miriel@gmail.com

# **Objective:**

To help the company achieve its missions and goals while gaining experience and cultivating my technical and other skills. To seek a position that offers professional growth and opportunity to learn and enrich my competencies in my profession.

#### **PERSONAL DATA**

Age: 32 Birthday: October 31, 1987

Gender: Female Birthplace: Baybay, Leyte

Height: 4'11" Religion: Roman Catholic

Weight: 50 kgs. Nationality: Filipino

#### **EDUCATIONAL ATTAINMENT**

**College** Visayas State University

Bachelor of Science in Computer Science

Graduated Cum Laude

**Graduated March 2008** 

**Secondary** Leyte State University Laboratory High School

Graduated with Honors

Graduated March 2004

**Elementary** ViSCA Foundation Elementary School

Graduated Salutatorian

Graduated March 2000

## **Special Skills and Interest**

Familiar with different platforms

SQL Server Reporting Services Crystal Reports Telerik Reports Microsoft SQL Server MySQL Advantage SQL PHP HTML

## Software/Hardware and Other Skills

- Basic Knowledge in Networking/Troubleshooting
- Proficient in Microsoft Application (Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Visio, Access)
- Excellent communication (oral and written)
- A fast-learner and is willing to work over-time, able to work under pressure
- Ability to learn and support new applications and systems.
- Familiar with computer flow charts
- Possess excellent problem solving and analytical skills.
- Ability to build and maintain good relationships with others.

# **Working Experience**

Reports Software Engineer

**ICOMM** 

Jan 2011 – Feb 2020

Develop and maintain report applications using reporting solution such as Crystal Reports and SQL Server Reporting Services tools.

Programmer

Philwebservices Global Solutions Inc.

April 2010 – Dec 2010

Maintain and enhance functionalities of various websites. Creating and connecting external databases.

Survey Programmer

Western Wats

July 2008 – April 2010

Coding and design of survey instruments used in phone centers

#### **Awards**

2017	3 <sup>rd</sup> Best Project of the Year
2008	Graduated Cum Laude
2004	Graduated with Honors

# **Character Reference**

Ms.Karen Ongco Web Developer Cebu City 09459759820

Mr. Benjie Estrella Programmer Mandaue City 0933438388

Mr. Raul Angelo Tabao Inspector Tacloban City 09453691288